
Supporting Partners Programme evaluation tender: clarification Q&A 
 

 Clarification question Response 
 

1 Do you already have a Theory of 
Change or logic model for the 
programme that outlines the kinds of 
outcomes that it is expected to 
deliver? (I realise some of these are 
mentioned in the tender document, 
but any further details would be 
much appreciated) 
 

There is no Theory of Change for the 
programme or the evaluation 

2 What reporting information have you 
gathered from the grantees of the 
programme? Is it in a structured 
format and are you able to provide 
either a blank form or an example of a 
completed form to give us a feel for 
what’s captured? 
 

We have gathered reporting information 
from grantees using a structured 
format.  This includes details on project 
delivery, outcomes achieved, challenges 
encountered, and feedback from 
beneficiaries. The format also allows 
grantees to reflect on learning and 
adaptations made during the funding 
period. The reporting is collected via a 
standard template to ensure consistency 
across submissions. Data will be shared 
with the successful bidder. 
 

3 Did you have any kind of standardised 
outcome framework for grantees? 
 

No 

4 How many projects were awarded 
funding under the 2025/26 round? 
 

Funding decisions were made at the end 
of September. Information on these 
awards will be available on the Trust’s 
website in due course. 
 

5 Is the ten page limit for the technical 
question responses only? Are all 
other requirements ok to go in the 
appendices? 
 

Yes, responses to the technical 
questions are within the 10 page limit. 

 


